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--------------------------------------- 
Florika FINK-HOOIJER 
Director General 
 
  

 
European Commission 
Directorate General for Environment 
 
Avenue de Beaulieu 5, B-1160 Auderghem/Belgium 
+32 2  



 
@ec.europa.eu 

 
From: ENV DIRECTOR GENERAL <ENV-DIRECTOR-
GENERAL@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 11:09 AM 
To: @basf.com 
Cc: ENV DIRECTOR GENERAL <ENV-DIRECTOR-GENERAL@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: RE: Economic Analysis of the Impacts of the CSS 
 
Dear Mr Brudermueller, 
 
On behalf of DG Fink-Hooijer, we hereby acknowledge receipt of your 
correspondence. 
 
Your letter has been transmitted to the services in charge, for the 
appropriate analysis and follow-up. 
 
Best Regards, 
 

 
  

 
European Commission/Directorate-General for the Environment 
Avenue de Beaulieu/Beaulieulaan 5, B-1160, Bruxelles/Brussel 
+32 (0)2/  
env-director-general@ec.europa.eu 
Website: http://ec.europa.eu/environment 
  
Disclaimer  
This message represents solely the views of its author and cannot in any circumstances be regarded 
as the official position of the European Commission. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is 
addressed and may contain confidential informatioion. 
 
 
 
From: @basf.com> On Behalf Of Martin 
Brudermueller 
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 11:15 AM 
To: @rb.com' @rb.com>; 

@beuc.eu' @beuc.eu>; 
@ciel.org' < @ciel.org>; 

@chemtrust.org' < @chemtrust.org>; 
@caneurope.org' @caneurope.org>; 
@coop.dk' < @coop.dk>; 

@corbion.com' < @corbion.com>; 
@covestro.com' @covestro.com>; 

@mnhn.fr' < @mnhn.fr>; 
@eurometaux.be' < @eurometaux.be>; 

@anec.eu' < @anec.eu>; 



@ru.nl' < @ru.nl>; @eeb.org' 
@eeb.org>; @env-health.org' < @env-

health.org>; @henkel.com' < @henkel.com>; 
@chemsec.org' @chemsec.org>; 

@kit.edu>; 
@leuphana.de' < @leuphana.de>; 
@recetox.muni.cz' 
@recetox.muni.cz>; @thepsci.eu' 

@thepsci.eu>; @SMEunited.eu' 
@SMEunited.eu>; @calidrisenvironment.com' 

@calidrisenvironment.com>; @aces.su.se' 
@aces.su.se>; @uml.edu' 

@uml.edu>; @un.org' 
@un.org>; @who.int' @who.int>; 

FINK-HOOIJER Florika (ENV) @ec.europa.eu>; 
JORNA Kerstin (GROW) @ec.europa.eu>; 

@solvay.com' @solvay.com>; 
@covestro.com' @covestro.com> 

Cc: 'MENSINK Marco' @cefic.be>;  
@basf.com> 

Subject: Economic Analysis of the Impacts of the CSS 
 
Dear colleagues on the High Level Round Table on the CSS, 
 
Today Cefic finalised the economic analysis on the impacts of the 
Chemical Strategy for Sustainability. 
 
I would like to share this with you as fellow HLRT members. 
 
Please find attached the press release with the link to the study. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Martin Brudermueller 
 
 
Martin Brudermueller 
Chairman of the Board of Executive Directors 
 
Phone: +49 , Fax: +49 Email: 

@basf.com 
Postal Address: BASF SE, RES01 – D100, , 67056 
Ludwigshafen am Rhein, Germany 

 



BASF SE, Registered Office: 67056 Ludwigshafen, Germany  
Registration Court: Amtsgericht Ludwigshafen, Registration No.: HRB 
6000 
Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Kurt Bock 
Board of Executive Directors: 
Martin Brudermueller, Chairman; Hans-Ulrich Engel, Vice Chairman; 

, 
 

 
Information on data protection can be found here: 
https://www.basf.com/global/en/legal/data-protection-at-basf.html 
 

 




